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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— ——————— e ——

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 9:53 AM

To: ‘assignments@|kkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Toh Choon Hin; Thio Tse Kiat

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/02/2020
Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WerkShop WorkShop WorkShop Additional
SN | OIC Claim Na. Vehlcle Namae Address Contact 01 VEH 00A | Remarks
48 Toh Guan Road
5K East #01-121
MT 1084583 AUTOMORBILE Enterprise Hub Winson /
| 001 SMMI1490P | PTELTD Singapore BOSSEE | 62GB0555

50 BUKTT BATOK
STREET 23 #01-06

MIDVIEW
WOON MENG BUILING
MOTOR PTE LINGAPORE /
2 GBD2750 LTD 659578 63161131
8 KAK| BUKIT
SK AVENUE & B08-46 | CHRIS /
AUTOMOBILE FPREMIEREKAKI 6702
3 PLESOAT PTELTD BUKIT 1555
B KAKT BUKIT CHAIS /
5K AVENUE 4 808-46 | Julie [
AUTOMOBILE PREMIEREKAK] 6702 6789
4 PCEASSE PTE LTD BUNIT 1555 5155
B WAKI BUKIT 3623
5K AVENUE 4 wDB-26 | Juflide / 4340/
MTF1DB2TAT- AUTOMOBILE FREMIEREKAK) 67B3 8099
3 ooz SEMEL1259C PTELTD BUKIT 5155 6204
B KAK 8UKIT

AVENUE 4 #08-20
PREMIER @& KAXI Eric /
KIN HUA BUKIT SINGAPORE | 8222
& SLKE3AIE WORKSHOP 415875 H96hH

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.
Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant

Operations, Mator & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7900

Www.income.com.sg



Cc: Toh Choon Hin; Thio Tse Kiat
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/02/2020

" Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WarkShop WorkShop WorkShop Additional
SN | OIC Claim No Vehicle Marme Address Contact 01 VEH DDA Remarks
48 Toh Guan
Road East # 01-
5K 121 Enterprise
Chryllis MT/1084583- AUTOMDBILE | Hub Singapare | Winsan /
1 | Quah 001 SMM1450P | FTELTD E0E5EE 62660555 | GBIBGOSB | 14/02/2020
50 BUKIT
BATOK STREET
23 #0106
WOON MIDVIEW
MENG BUILDING
Helena MT/ 1088612 MOTORPTE | SINGAPORE f
2 | Tan ooz GEDZ7SD LTD BS957H 631561131 | GBBS5975U | 15/02/2020
B KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 #08-
5K 45 CHRIS /
Charlotte | m1/1084714 AUTOMOBILE | PREMIERBIRAK! | 6702
3 | Chew 02 PCES04T PTELTD BUKIT 1555 GBJ&751A | 17/02/2020
B KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE & 808 | CHRIS [
5K 45 Julie |
David MT/1084 705 AUTOMORILE | PREMIER@KAKI | 6702 E78S
4 | Phua ot PCERSSE FTELTD BUKIT 1555 GBBY320H | 11/02/2020 | s155
B EAEI BUKTT
AVENUE & p08- 9523
5K 45 Jubie | a440 /
Charlotte | mT1/1082747- AUTOMOBILE | PREMIER@XAXI | 6789 9099
5 | Chew 002 SMK1253C | PTELTD BUKIT 5155 SLO976C | 03/02/2020 | 6i04
B KAK] BUKIT
AVENUE 4 #08-
40 PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT Eric /
Cyndiie MT/ 1084738 XIN HUA SINGAPORE g2
6 | Yong 001 SLKGISIE | WORKSHOP | 415875 966 SKAZ5770 | 15/02/2020
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthio Ang
Admin Assistant
Cperations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 75900
Al X -5
JF 1INcCome
( s (Fftae

flo)sfin

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL

At Income, we are “In with You' on Performance, Growih,
Innonvaition and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

nvo



Shirh_ez Hiew (LKK Auto) —_

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.comsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 4:05 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: GBD 275D DOA : 15/02/2020

Dear Rasul,

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.

Kindly be informed that we confirm acceptance of amount of § 2,450,

Thank you & Warmest Regards,

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578)
Tel : 63161131/ 63161151 || Fax: 63167050

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 3:36 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBD 275D DOA : 15/02/2020

Hi Ms Heng,

As spoken, kindly confirm at amount of $ 2,450

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@|kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, [Thi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408093)

-

¥ ICYIC e
SuS RS2 =S Sive the Earthe Print oaly when necessary

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 12:18 PM
To: Heng Sew Sow

Subject: GBD 275D DOA : 15/02/2020

Hi Ms Heng,



Refer to attachment
Finalised amount is $ 2,400 / 5 days of lump sum repair
Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3501 | email: Rusul@ lklkauto.com | fux: 6841-45315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

FEFES
SeSRIR =N Save the Earth- Print only when mecassary-
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ENTRY DATE & TIME. 17/02/20
SLUBNTTED BY. Coang Yan Oing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repart Somectly the datals of the acodent 1o speed up the daims process

2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyhalder and/ar the Authansad Driver

3 Intormaticn provided mus! be as truthful and accurats as possitle Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of matenal facts may allow Insurance companies o
repudiate policy liabiity ———

4. Tha ssus and acceatancs of this Form by nsureance campaniss i3 not an sdmisson of policy Rabllity an the gart af tha insurancs comaanies

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.

£ This repor will ba farwarded by T naurers of the GiA Recards Managamani Cantre #smaphahad by e Ganaral insurnnca Associapon of Smgepore [GlA) for
archiving snd that copses of this report will, for 3 fae, be mads available upon appéication by interested sarbes

T a} tha (cdgamant of this report to Ihe Insurers, you harmby consant fo the archiving of this rpart at the cantrs and D copies of he rapor beng made avadab)s
afprasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 1710272020 13:26

Date Of Accidant 15i02/2020 11:20

Exact Location Of Accidant BLK 302 JURONG EAST 57 32 (CARPARK)
Caountry/State of Loss SINGAPDRE

Vehicle Ragistration Number GBDZT5D

insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner LITETUTORS

Ca Rag Mo SXRO2TSD

Email Adcress LITETUTORS@GMAIL. COM

Maobila Phona No (LOCAL) +65-96553045

Altemative Phone No OFFICE-96553045

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar NISSAN

Model NV200 1.5L MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR EURO 5

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy NO
for repair lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasa state achon o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category

Er e

Mame af Insurance Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaat Policy NO

Policy Number DMCPHQ18-002358
Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Dniver WONG HIN LOONG
MRIC No SHOOK094F

Date Of Birth 19/05/1960

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 31/03/1978

Driving Expariance 41 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabila Numbear (LOCAL) +65-34488785

Fax Numbear
Contact Numbar

EMall Agdrass LITETUTORSEGMAIL COM



Addrass BLK 302, JURDONG EAST 5T 32, #08-02
Paslcode 600302

Was driver an amployea of the Insured’s Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ND

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approachead by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 2

Fassangar{ NAME WONG SIEW FOON
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repaortad to the police? NO

If Yas Plaase state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? ND

If Yes against whom?

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

= R { T

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was thers any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Bt T

Vehicle Registration Number GBBsaTsU
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datails OF Propertias

Vehicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namse

MNatura Of Damage

No. Of Passangar [Including Drivar

31:__]!': ¥ 30



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Office 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building. Singapore 653578
Workshop. 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 658578
Tel: 6316 1131 HP- 9730 2017 Fax 6316 7050
42 Sungal Kadut Ave. Singapora 729686 Tal 63268523
| Email Adress ; woonmeng @singnet.com.sg )

Co Reg No. 200603678M GST Reg No. 20-0603578M
Estimate
TP CLAIM
To . NTUC Income Insurance Cooperative Ltd
Motor Claims Dept Date : 17 Feb 2020
Dear Sirs : Fax : 6339 6277

RE : ESTIMATE COST FOR NISSAN NV200 - GBD275D

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD275D & GBB5975U ON 15/02/2020

EMS DESCRIPTION Qry
1 Front fender /s -net. o p -A‘_ £55-30° 1pc
2 Front fender lamp n/s -net. - 1pc
3 Front fender Inner gamish nis -net. ﬂf- il 171 jf" D 1pec
4  Front headlamp nis- net 7 % CvL 1pc
5  Front headlamp lower garnish nis -netyd Svie 1pc
6  Front bumper -net fet ~ 18 S 1pe
T Front bumper retainer n/s -net Rec ~ . 31*79  1pc
8  Fronttyre hub n/s -net 3¢&= (cap) 1o 1pe

T (v

9 Front abosber n/s -net. = 1pc
10  Front lower arm n/s -net. . ¥ SV . 1pc

H‘E.[{ 20

Less 10% o)

|4 8
11 Tyrermnis. ¥~ “ tpe
12 Fronttyre “ ?"h DSl 1pc

Sum Carried Forward

PRICE

652720
5520 ¥
38125
74810 ¥
34860 Y
755.20 /
32707
185:30
35540 ¥
32510 ¥

3.839.05
{383.80)

iR F|eH A &0 A O O B R A R

3.455.15

280,00
250.00 ¥

A|th 5

3,985.15

2¥0
__,,.r""



Sum Carried Forward
Labour Charge & Misc
Towing fee

To remaove, repair, replace & install rear
damaged parts.

To R & R undercarriage.

145878
To wheel alignment 180100
0
To R & R wiring & lighting. f % ttu
.,--"gg &
0
To putty & spray painting. ¥
20l
Total 24 <5 2
lu»}[;
All pnces quoted are subjected to 7% GST >
7

This is a computer generated document. No signature I1s required.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ut Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
R=g. Mo 18860T198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607188-R

189558
ATTN: HELENA TAN

Dale:  18-03-2020

NTLIC INCOME INSUHANCE GD-OFERATNE LTD le' csrmmmmmmm

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

i

15/02/2020

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Hlll & Hﬂdll MISSAN NV200 1.5L MT c.c 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg 2014
Chassis No. VSKYBAM20Z0076307 Colour WHITE
Odometer 196467 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Hndmc;ﬁun MIL
General FAIR

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/70R14C GREEN-MAX VAN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[175/70 R14C GREEN-MAX VAN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/70R14C GREEN-MAX VAN & mm
L/H Rear T 17570 R14C GREEN-MAX VAN 6 mm

18/02/2020 { 04:50 PM )

Survey held at

WOOMN MENG MOTOR PTELTD

50 BUKIT BATOK ST 23
#01-06 MIDVIEW BUILDING

SINGAPORE 858578

A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT JUDIGE‘ IS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO TG‘UR INWWT]DNS 'o"‘nE H.IW’E M}T AUTHDR!EED REFNRE

ES"I']M.HTED HDHM&L PEHIDEI' FOR HEPA.IR




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uil Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg Mo 180607108R GST Reg Mo 10-0607186-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 275D

1|FRONT FENDER N/S (N) BENT 652.20 555.20
1|FRONT FENDER LAMP N/S (N) SERVICEABLE 55.20
1|FRONT FENDER INNER GARNISH N/S (N) DEFORMED 28125 188.40
1|FRONT HEADLAMP N/S (N) SERVICEABLE 748.10
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER GARNISH N/S (N) SERVICEABLE 348 60
1|FRONT BUMPER (N) SCRATCHED 755.20 755.20
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER N/S (N) NECESSARY 32.70 32.70
1|FRONT TYRE HUB N/S (N) SCRATCHED 185.30 122.70
1|FRONT ABSORBER NIS (N) SERVICEABLE 355.40
1|FROTN LOWER ARM N/S (N} SERVICEABLE 325.10 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -383.90 -165.42
3,455.15 1,488 78
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|TYRE RIMN/S (SN) BENT 280.00 280.00
1|FRONT TYRE (SN} SERVICEABLE 250,00
530.00 280.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE. 80,00 60.00
TO REMOVE,REPAIR REPLACE & INSTALL REAR 800.00 850,00
DAMAGED PARTS.
TO R&R UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO WHEEL ALIGNMENT 100.00 60.00
TO R&R WIRING & LIGHTING. 80.00 30.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 600.00 500.00
1,800.00 1,300.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,785.15 3,068.78

Report Ref No. CS/INC20002803/R1sf3n2
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Report Ref No. CS/INC20002803/R 1sf3n2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K .LAU CPT|RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consuliant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

OESCLAMIER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart s mads selsly oe the use and bensi sl the Cliem narmed on the ronl page of this Repan.




